
Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 

AGENDA 

For 

Tuesday  

January 21, 2025 

6:30 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. General Matters

A. Approve Minutes

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each)

C. Correspondence

3. Expenditures

4. Board Committee Assignments

5. 2025 Cleveland Construction Cost Index

6. 2024 Year End Financials

7. Letter of Intent

8. Informational Items

A. Reports/Updates

1) Project Updates

2) CUE Report

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous

9. Public Speakers

10. Executive Session

11. Adjourn



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – January 21, 2025 
 
Date:  January 17, 2025 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Board Committee Assignments – RKM  
 
With the appointment of Nick Mondello to the Board, to fulfill the remainder of the term 
of Anthony Abram, it is necessary to adjust committee assignments previously approved 
by the Board on December 5, 2023. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to appoint members of the Board of Municipal Utilities to the following 
committees: 
 

Committee Designation Current Board Appointee Alternate Board Appointee 
Wholesale Customers Mr. Dzwonczyk Mr. Rush 

Board Compensation Mr. Dzwonczyk Mr. Rush 

LORCO Mr. Rickey Mr. Mondello 

Communications Mrs. Schnabel Mr. Mondello 

Finance Committee Mr. Rush Mr. Dzwonczyk 

Human Resources Mr. Rush Mr. Rickey 

Building & Utilities Committee Mr. Mondello Mr. Rush 
 
 
Item 5: 2025 Cleveland Construction Cost Index – RKM  
 
The Cleveland Construction Cost Index (CCI) for 2025 was recently published by the 
Engineering News Record (ENR).  The CCI is an index used in calculating certain fees 
charged by Avon Lake Regional Water to account for inflation. A memo to the Board 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 3 
 
indicating the necessary adjustments for the 2025 year was provided as part of the 
meeting packet.  Overall, there is a 1.00% decrease from 2024 to 2025.  Fees that the 
CCI applies to are the Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fee, Sanitary Sewer Front Foot Charge 
Fee, and the Water Impact Fee.  As a professional courtesy to the City of Avon Lake 
Public Works and Engineering Departments, staff also performs the calculation for the 
Central Avon Lake Drainage Project (CALDP) tap-in fee and provides that to City staff 
for their use. 
 
Item 6:  2024 Year End Financials – WDL 
 
Business & Financial Coordinator Bill Logan will present the year end financials for the 
2024 budget year. 
 
Item 7:  Letter of Intent – RKM 
 
The CUE is working with representatives from Lorain County and LORCO to develop a 
regional sewer treatment district.  The desire to regionalize sanitary sewer treatment 
services in Lorain County, at the lowest cost possible, is the main driver for this 
initiative.  The formation of the sewer district under Ohio Revised Code (ORC) §6119 
requires public meetings and the filing of a petition with the Lorain County Court of 
Common Pleas.  It is anticipated that the CUE will have a Letter of Intent for Board 
consideration and approval in the near future. 
 
Item 8A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  ALERG returned to the site during the week of January 6, 2025.  
Cleanup activities continue at the site, related to the implosion that took place in 
December 2024.  Specific to the implosion activities from December 2024, preliminary 
air quality monitoring results performed by Verdantas indicate all air quality samples 
collected were below the permissible limits. 
   
ETL Design Services:  Engineering staff has reviewed the updated drawings and 
provided comments to Bramhall.  Bramhall is working with Attorney Connie Carr 
regarding the updated legal descriptions so that easement acquisitions can continue.  
 
WFP Improvements:  Concrete work continues on the new chemical building structural 
pillars in preparation for the precast roof.  The former air-gap structure has been 
demolished.  Below grade excavation activities began during the week of January 13th 
for the four (4) new filters. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  No update 
 
Techwin Project:  The Techwin equipment container was delivered to the project site on 
December 23, 2024.  The container was unloaded by a crane and placed on the 
prepared site pad.  ALRW staff has installed the water and sewer service to the project 
site and First Energy has established the necessary electrical service.  Staff is currently 
procuring the necessary electrical components.  It is anticipated that the system will be 
ready for startup during the month of March. 
 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Item 8A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 8A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 9:  Public Speakers 
 
Item 10: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss pending or imminent court action.  
The CUE does not anticipate any formal action following the Executive Session. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(3) to discuss 
pending or imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the Business & Financial 
Coordinator, and a representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 11: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 
January 7, 2025 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology.   
 
Present: Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Mondello, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel.  
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Attorney Anthony Coyne of Mansour-Gavin, Karen 
Perkins and Jeffrey Armbruster representing Lorain County, Jeff Duke of Raftelis, Gene Toy and 
Del Roig representing LORCO, William Zimmerman, Gerald Phillips, and Tia Hilton. 
Councilwoman Amy Gentry arrived shortly after the meeting began. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the December 17, 2024 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as presented. 
 
 
Public Speakers  
 
Gerald Philips, 461 Windward Way, stated that the last time he had spoken at a meeting he had 
complimented Mr. Munro on his responses to public records requests but that his most recent 
request regarding the Brownfields Committee that was submitted in December still had not been 
responded to.  Mr. Phillips stated that he had resubmitted the request and that he expects his 
requests to be fulfilled in a prompt fashion.  Mr. Phillips also stated that his request for a detailed 
property listing was not fulfilled and that Mr. Munro had informed him that the listing was 
available on the Lorain County Auditor’s website and this was not acceptable to him.  Mr. 
Phillips requested Business & Financial Coordinator Logan’s email address so that he could 
copy him on future requests.  Mr. Phillips stated that he has yet to receive a copy of the minutes 
from the November 19, 2024 Board of Municipal Utilities meeting in which he was illegally 
locked outside of the meeting.  Mr. Phillips stated that new board member Mr. Mondello was 
appointed after the public meeting had reconvened after that executive session and stated that 
he felt this was not a legal appointment.  Mr. Phillips stated that he had planned on ignoring that 
action until Mr. Munro and the Board began siding with the Mayor of Avon Lake and the Avon 
Lake Police Chief and targeting those who attend meetings.  Mr. Phillips stated that those that 
sit on the Board will have to be deposed when he files a lawsuit against the City of Avon Lake 
and ALRW.  Mr. Phillips stated that he will defend himself now that ALRW chose to get involved 
in selectively targeting him. 
 
William Zimmerman stated that he had heard the Mayor of Avon Lake told employees at City 
Hall that they are not supposed to talk to himself or Mr. Phillips and he wondered if that has 
made its way to ALRW employees.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that he does not converse with 
ALRW staff or Board Members often but that he feels he has a working relationship with Mr. 
Munro.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that he has been very busy and has not had a chance to file his 
lawsuit but that he expects it will happen soon and the Board members will have to give 
depositions.  Mr. Zimmerman also stated that he expects Mr. Mondello will lose his seat on the 
Board as a result of this lawsuit.  Mr. Zimmerman acknowledged that he is unsure if this will 



 

actually happen but that it is up to the courts to decide.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that ALRW has 
poked the wrong bear and that he has taken the City to court three times and looks forward to 
doing the same with ALRW. 
 
Tia Hilton stated that she read in the newspaper today an article in there that Mr. Phillips was 
being charged for urinating in the bushes outside of the building.  Ms. Hilton stated that this was 
confirming that ALRW was in violation of the ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) laws 
because Mr. Phillips has a prostrate (sic) problem and that ALRW had discussed people’s 
business behind closed doors.  Ms. Hilton stated that not only will Mr. Phillips be filing a lawsuit 
against ALRW, she is putting ALRW on notice that her people will be sending papers tomorrow.  
Ms. Hilton also stated that the elevator at City Hall is a problem as well.  Ms. Hilton informed the 
Board that they have poked the wrong bear. 
 
Correspondence 
 
Mr. Munro informed the Board that he received two letters, both dated December 23, 2024, from 
the Auditor of State confirming approval of the two new budget funds that ALRW was creating, 
Fund 723 – Water Distribution and Fund 722 – Sewer Collection.  Mr. Munro stated that Mr. 
Logan is working with the Avon Lake Finance Director to ensure that these funds are properly 
set up in the financial software. 
 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Rickey moved, Mrs. 
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of December 13 through December 31, 2024:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 230,713.50 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 152,692.99 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 1,177,962.73 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
2025 Meeting Schedule 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he provided them with a memorandum dated January 7, 
2025 that outlines the dates of all meetings for the 2025 calendar year.  Mr. Munro stated that at 
the organizational meeting in 2024 the Board approved the first and third Tuesdays of each 
month for the public meetings in 2024 and 2025.  Mr. Munro stated that a summer recess is 
observed and there will not be a meeting held the third Tuesday of July or the first Tuesday of 
August.  Mr. Munro also stated that the meetings will all be at 6:30PM at 201 Miller Rd. unless 
otherwise noted and the required public notification is made. 
 
Step Increase 

Mr. Yuronich stated that ALRW had hired WFP Operator Brandon Brown on January 1, 2024 
and he has completed his probationary period satisfactorily and per the collective bargaining 
agreement is due a step increase.  Mr. Yuronich stated that Mr. Brown will be moved from 
operator step 3 to operator step 4 effective January 1, 2025.  Mr. Yuronich also added that staff 
feels Mr. Brown has done an excellent job and hope he will be a team member here for a long 
time.  Mr. Rickey added that he had met Mr. Brown recently and concurred that he was an 
excellent individual and was impressed by him. 
 
Engineering Intern 



 

 
Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff is welcoming Ms. Stella Davisson, an engineering 
intern, who began January 6, 2025.  Mr. Yuronich stated that she will be completing a semester 
of her college internship working with Mr. Gaydar and Mr. Larson.  Mr. Yuronich also added that 
he and Ms. Davisson had already discussed their college rivalries as he had attended Bowling 
Green State University and she attends the University of Toledo and those schools are in close 
proximity to each other.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that Ms. Davisson will be 
compensated at the rate of $17.00 per hour. 
 
Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the final implosion at the power 
plant took place after the December 17, 2024 meeting and that the crew there was on break due 
to the holidays.  Mr. Yuronich stated that they returned to the site on January 6, 2025 and will be 
organizing and clearing the debris from that implosion. 
 
ETL Design Services:  No update. 
 
WFP Improvements:  No update. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrades:  No Update 

Mr. Rickey inquired about the status of the ETL design as he remembers staff receiving the 
plans at the end of November 2024.  Mr. Munro responded that engineering staff had received 
those plans and is reviewing them to ensure there are no errors.  Mr. Munro stated that when 
Mr. Gaydar and Mr. Larson are finished with their review that staff will proceed to the easement 
acquisition process.  Mr. Munro stated that due to the change in plans the legal descriptions had 
to be updated.  Mr. Rickey inquired who will be working on that part of the process.  Mr. Munro 
stated that Bramhall has written the legal descriptions and also stated that Attorney Connie Carr 
will be handling the easement acquisition process.  Mr. Rickey inquired about the current state 
of supply chain issues and if ALRW was still planning on procuring the materials themselves.  
Mr. Munro responded that it has somewhat improved and ALRW will be purchasing materials 
but pointed out that there are some new developments that could have a large effect on the 
pricing.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that there is legal action involving the PVC pipe industry 
that includes allegations of price fixing by the manufacturers where they colluded to keep prices 
inflated by 400%.  Mr. Munro stated that although ALRW had waited to procure the pipe for 
other reasons, it is beneficial to have held off until this situation is able to play out.  Mr. Munro 
added that there is still plenty of work to be done before procuring the pipe.  

CUE Report 

None. 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

None. 

Public Speakers 

Mr. Phillips stated that the Board had been involved with the purchase of the power plant 
property and also alleged that Mr. Gaydar had improperly approved a storm water connection at 
the site and added that he thinks there is still not a proper permit for that connection.  Mr. 
Phillips stated that the Brownfield Committee has been secretly operating for three years behind 
closed doors and added that he has gone to the Ohio Supreme Court and the Lorain County 
Court of Common Pleas for injunctive relief.  Mr. Phillips stated that as part of this process he 



 

has come across an appraisal for the park property that the City maintains is worth fifteen 
million dollars.  Mr. Phillips stated the appraisal lists its value at 2.37 million dollars.  Mr. Phillips 
stated that he wonders if anyone on the Board has seen this appraisal and that Councilwoman 
Gentry had also requested this document but it was never provided to her.  Mr. Phillips stated 
that Mr. Davis was in possession of this appraisal on the day the letter of intent was passed and 
still stated that he had not seen it and therefore Mr. Phillips feels all of these actions are illegal. 

William Zimmerman stated that he and Mr. Rickey have had troubles going back to the Building 
& Utilities Committee meeting.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that Mayor Spaetzel, the City of Avon 
Lake and ALRW are all going down.  Mr. Zimmerman stated that the City is not going to be able 
to complete its ALERG property purchase because the School Board is not going to accept the 
tax-incremental-financing option proposed by the City.   

Councilwoman Gentry stated that a resident has complained about a smell near the Miller Rd. 
Park and inquired if anyone at ALRW was aware of any issues there.  Mr. Munro stated that 
ALRW has not noticed any odors nor was aware of this complaint. 

Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase, sale, and/or lease of 
property.  The CUE does not anticipate any formal action following the Executive Session. 
 
Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Dzwonczyk seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(2) to discuss the purchase and/or sale of public property, and to include the CUE, 
the CUO, Attorney Anthony Coyne, representatives from Lorain County and their legal counsel, 
representatives from LORCO and their legal counsel, if any, and Raftelis and their legal 
counsel.   
 
Mr. Phillips inquired who the last entity was.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that it was Raftelis whom 
ALRW had subcontracted with to perform a rate study. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:58 PM 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 8:37 PM 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, and Mr. Rickey seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:37 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved January 21, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
  

  
  7

3,
32

3.
82

 
S

al
ar

ie
s 

P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
2

73
,3

23
.8

2
$ 

  
  

   
73

,3
23

.8
2

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

1,
32

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

 
94

.4
5%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
  

  
   

 2
,8

76
.8

6 
O

ve
rt

im
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
1

2,
87

6.
86

$ 
  

  
   

  
2,

87
6.

86
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

49
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
94

.2
0%

3
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
  

  
   

  
 8

74
.8

3 
O

ve
rt

im
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t 

B
W

 2
20

25
1 

51
10

6.
10

2
87

4.
83

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

87
4.

83
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

   
  

 6
07

.1
0 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t 

B
W

 2
20

25
1 

51
10

6.
10

3
60

7.
10

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

60
7.

10
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

   
  

 8
45

.4
9 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

R
 P

os
t 

B
W

 2
20

25
1 

51
10

6.
10

4
84

5.
49

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

84
5.

49
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

   
  

 5
81

.4
6 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
1 

51
10

6.
10

5
58

1.
46

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

58
1.

46
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

   
  

 9
74

.8
8 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

B
uy

 B
ac

k 
P

R
 P

os
t 

B
W

 2
20

25
1 

52
11

5
97

4.
88

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

97
4.

88
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

98
.0

5%
8

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  (
1,

38
5.

67
)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1
52

20
3

9
A

m
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
 $

  
  

   
 1

,3
88

.1
3 

D
en

ta
l 1

2/
30

/2
4

52
20

3
10

A
m

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
o.

 $
  

  
   

 1
,2

15
.0

8 
D

en
ta

l 1
/1

3/
25

52
20

3
11

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
  

  
  3

2,
76

1.
00

 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
- 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
3

33
,9

78
.5

4
$ 

  
  

   
50

,9
62

.2
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

40
1,

14
9.

00
$ 

  
  

 
87

.3
0%

12
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

  
  

   
  

 3
79

.4
3 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 -

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
4

37
9.

43
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
37

9.
43

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
86

.2
0%

13
O

hi
o 

P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

  
 1

1,
21

1.
88

 
O

P
E

R
S

 -
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 -
 O

P
E

R
S

 P
en

si
on

 -
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
11

,2
11

.8
8

$ 
  

  
   

11
,2

11
.8

8
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
20

4,
84

1.
00

$ 
  

  
 

94
.5

3%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
  

  
  

  1
,1

27
.6

3 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

- 
F

ed
er

al
 T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

1,
12

7.
63

$ 
  

  
   

  
1,

12
7.

63
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

21
,2

16
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
94

.6
9%

15
W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
 $

  
   

  
 3

,5
68

.7
5 

E
du

 -
 2

02
5 

W
at

er
 &

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 -
 G

Y
 1

/4
53

50
0

3,
56

8.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
3,

56
8.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
83

.0
1%

16
F

ed
ex

 C
or

p
 $

  
  

   
  

   
17

.8
9 

S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 A
rm

y 
C

or
p 

of
 E

ng
, 

C
er

lic
 1

2/
11

/2
4 

- 
R

H
 1

/2
53

60
2

17
.8

9
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

17
.8

9
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

23
,7

50
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
99

.9
2%

17
E

nd
re

ss
 +

 H
au

se
r 

In
c.

 $
  

  
   

  
 7

94
.4

6 
E

q
p 

M
nt

 -
 S

H
S

 C
on

tr
ol

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
 1

1/
25

/2
4 

- 
R

T
K

53
60

7
18

A
P

O
 P

um
ps

 a
nd

 C
om

pr
es

so
rs

 L
LC

 $
   

  
  

 1
,1

26
.9

0 
E

qp
 M

nt
 -

 R
ep

ai
r 

to
 H

ud
so

n 
C

om
pr

es
so

r 
@

 W
F

P
 1

2/
9/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-W

53
60

7
19

A
P

O
 P

um
ps

 a
nd

 C
om

pr
es

so
rs

 L
LC

 $
   

  
  

 1
,6

79
.0

0 
E

qp
 M

nt
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 t
o 

R
aw

 W
at

er
 B

ld
g

 C
om

pr
es

so
r 

11
/3

0/
24

 -
 J

R
G

-W
53

60
7

20
R

ex
el

, 
In

c.
 $

  
  

  
  1

,5
65

.0
0 

E
qp

 M
nt

 -
 T

ro
ub

le
sh

oo
t 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
S

of
t 

S
ta

rt
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
R

T
K

53
60

7
21

G
ra

in
g

er
 $

  
   

  
   

61
9.

45
 

E
qp

 M
nt

 -
 4

80
V

 M
ot

or
 1

2/
12

/2
4 

- 
R

T
K

53
60

7
5,

78
4.

81
$ 

  
  

   
  

5,
78

4.
81

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
80

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

92
.8

0%
22

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

  
  

  1
1,

55
0.

00
 

O
p 

S
pl

 -
 C

hl
or

in
e 

@
 W

F
P

 -
 J

R
G

-W
53

61
1

23
U

S
A

LC
O

, 
LL

C
 In

c.
 $

  
   

 4
0,

19
9.

87
 

O
p 

S
pl

 -
 A

lu
m

 -
 J

R
G

-W
53

61
1

24
C

al
go

n 
C

ar
bo

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
  

 3
9,

78
0.

00
 

O
p 

S
pl

 -
 P

ow
de

re
d 

A
ct

iv
at

ed
 C

ar
bo

n 
12

/1
6/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-W

53
61

1
91

,5
29

.8
7

$ 
  

  
   

91
,5

29
.8

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
1,

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
 

92
.6

8%
25

M
en

ar
ds

 $
  

   
  

   
36

9.
75

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 -

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 R
T

K
 1

/2
53

61
2

36
9.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
36

9.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

26
G

ra
in

g
er

 $
  

   
  

   
38

1.
54

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 -

 D
ia

ph
ra

g
m

 A
ss

em
b,

 H
an

d 
T

or
ch

es
, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- 
R

T
K

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
38

1.
54

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

38
1.

54
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

99
.7

8%
27

A
llo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

  
   

  
   

99
0.

00
 

La
b 

A
na

ly
si

s 
@

 W
F

P
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
28

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
 A

ss
oc

. I
nc

.
 $

  
   

  
   

  
96

.3
8 

La
b 

S
pl

 @
 W

F
P

 -
 J

R
G

-W
53

61
3

29
F

is
he

r 
S

ci
en

tif
ic

 I
nc

.
 $

  
  

   
  

 3
22

.0
8 

La
b 

S
pl

 @
 1

2/
9/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-W

53
61

3
30

N
ia

ga
ra

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 P

ro
du

ct
s 

- 
E

m
pi

re
 S

ca
le

 C
o.

 $
  

  
   

  
 7

11
.5

7 
La

b 
S

pl
 @

 W
F

P
 1

2/
30

/2
4 

- 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
31

U
S

A
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
  

   
  

 1
,8

41
.6

2 
La

b 
S

pl
 &

 E
T

Ls
 -

 F
re

e 
C

hl
or

in
e 

R
ea

g
en

t 
S

et
s 

(4
2)

 1
/6

/2
5 

- 
R

T
K

 1
/3

53
61

3
32

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
  

   
  

   
13

3.
56

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

JR
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

33
W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 P

ur
e 

W
at

er
 $

  
   

  
   

  
97

.5
4 

D
I R

eg
en

, 
F

ilt
er

s 
12

/6
/2

4 
- 

JR
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

4,
19

2.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
4,

19
2.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
96

.6
5%

34
D

at
a 

C
om

m
an

d 
C

or
p

 $
  

  
  

   
 9

00
.0

0 
A

rg
us

 A
ss

et
 M

gm
t 

A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
 1

2/
2/

24
 -

 R
T

K
53

70
1

90
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
90

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

17
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
94

.7
1%

35
R

ai
lro

ad
 M

an
ag

em
en

t I
V

 C
O

 L
LC

 $
  

   
  

   
65

9.
12

 
Li

ce
ns

e 
F

ee
s 

- 
R

ai
lro

ad
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 2
02

5-
20

26
 -

 J
R

G
-E

53
70

1.
00

2
36

La
ke

 E
rie

 D
iv

in
g

 In
c.

 $
   

  
  

 9
,5

75
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 -

 S
cr

ee
n 

R
em

ov
al

, 
C

le
an

in
g,

 &
 I

ns
ta

ll 
12

/1
1/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-W

53
70

1.
00

2
37

H
zW

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 L
LC

 $
  

  
   

  
 5

68
.7

5 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 R
is

k 
R

e-
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
12

/8
/2

4 
- 

R
K

M
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

38
S

O
S

 I
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

or
p

 $
   

  
   

  
30

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 -

 F
ie

ld
 S

vc
 @

 W
F

P
 1

2/
13

/2
4 

- 
JR

G
-W

53
70

1.
00

2
11

,1
02

.8
7

$ 
  

  
   

11
,1

02
.8

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
9,

98
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

-1
1.

25
%

39
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
 8

38
.8

8 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- 
W

F
P

 1
1/

14
/2

4-
12

/1
7/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

2.
00

1
83

8.
88

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

83
8.

88
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
15

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

94
.6

6%
40

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

  
  

   
  

 1
14

.9
1 

g
as

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- 

W
F

P
 A

ux
 1

1/
14

/2
4-

12
/1

7/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

41
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
 8

33
.7

7 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- 
G

ar
ag

e 
11

/1
4/

24
-1

2/
17

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

42
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
  

 5
1.

92
 

g
as

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- 

W
F

P
 L

ab
 1

1/
14

/2
4-

12
/1

7/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

43
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
  

 5
1.

92
 

g
as

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
99

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- 

S
IP

 B
ld

g
 1

1/
14

/2
4-

12
/1

7/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

44
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
 1

14
.9

7 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
11

/1
4/

24
-1

2/
17

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

1,
16

7.
49

$ 
  

  
   

  
1,

16
7.

49
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

45
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
15

,9
28

.0
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
11

/1
6/

24
-1

2/
16

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

46
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

 2
2,

98
7.

98
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

38
,9

16
.0

3
$ 

  
  

   
38

,9
16

.0
3

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

59
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
93

.4
5%

47
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

 1
5,

06
4.

71
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

48
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

   
  

  
39

.3
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

11
/7

/2
4-

12
/9

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

49
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

   
  

  
21

.4
8 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

11
/7

/2
4-

12
/9

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

50
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 8

6.
62

 
E

le
ct

ric
 S

er
vi

ce
53

70
3.

00
2

51
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 8

6.
67

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
0/

24
-1

/9
/2

5 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
52

Ill
um

in
at

in
g

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 7
5.

22
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/9

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

53
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

 9
82

.9
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
12

/6
/2

4-
1/

7/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

54
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
  7

,7
78

.7
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 &
 p

ay
pl

an
 @

 3
36

60
 W

al
ke

r 
R

d 
W

tr
T

w
r 

11
/7

/2
4-

12
/1

0/
24

 -
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

24
,1

35
.6

9
$ 

  
  

   
24

,1
35

.6
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

30
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
92

.0
9%

55
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

  
   

  
   

4.
24

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fr

om
 E

T
Ls

 -
 K

re
bs

 -
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
4

4.
24

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

4.
24

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

   
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
56

C
ha

rt
er

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
  

  
  

   
 1

39
.9

8 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 W
F

P
 1

/1
/2

5-
1/

31
/2

5 
- 

JR
G

-W
53

70
5

13
9.

98
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
13

9.
98

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

6,
32

5.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
97

.7
9%

57
N

ic
k 

M
ay

er
 F

or
d 

W
es

t
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 3

9.
98

 
E

q
p 

M
nt

 -
 S

vc
 to

 '1
7 

E
xp

lo
re

r 
12

/9
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
 1

/2
53

70
7

39
.9

8
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

39
.9

8
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

58
M

ar
s 

E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

   
  

   
  

  1
.8

1 
B

ld
g 

M
nt

 -
 R

ig
id

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 1

2/
4/

24
 -

 R
T

K
 1

/2
53

70
8

59
R

an
da

ll'
s 

La
w

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 8
0.

25
 

B
ld

g 
M

nt
 -

 B
ul

k 
S

al
t 

12
/5

/2
4 

- 
R

T
K

 1
/2

53
70

8
82

.0
6

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
82

.0
6

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

 
7,

50
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

98
.9

1%

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
1,

 2
02

5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

6,
 2

02
5

F
U

N
D

 7
01

 -
 W

A
T

E
R

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

 R
un

 b
y 

R
eb

ec
ca

 R
ob

er
ts

on
 o

n 
1/

16
/2

02
5 

4:
40

:2
0 

PM
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 
4



60
S

ta
nt

ec
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c.
 $

  
  

  
12

,2
64

.3
1 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n 

#7
 1

2/
13

/2
4 

- 
R

K
M

 1
/3

53
80

6
12

,2
64

.3
1

$ 
  

  
   

12
,2

64
.3

1
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
48

7,
40

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

97
.4

8%

 $
  

  
32

2,
21

8.
81

 
32

2,
21

8.
81

$ 
  

  
 

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
77

,7
11

.3
3 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
2

77
,7

11
.3

3
$ 

  
  

   
77

,7
11

.3
3

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

92
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
91

.6
0%

2
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
  2

,1
33

.0
0 

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t 

B
W

 2
20

25
1 

51
10

5
2,

13
3.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

2,
13

3.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
11

,2
65

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

81
.0

7%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
  

  
  

  1
,6

90
.8

0 
O

ve
rt

im
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
1

1,
69

0.
80

$ 
  

  
   

  
1,

69
0.

80
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

70
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
97

.5
8%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
   

 8
74

.8
3 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
2

87
4.

83
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
87

4.
83

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

5
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
   

 4
37

.8
7 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
3

43
7.

87
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
43

7.
87

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

6
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
   

 9
87

.2
1 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
4

98
7.

21
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
98

7.
21

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

7
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
   

 1
93

.8
2 

O
ve

rt
im

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
51

10
6.

10
5

19
3.

82
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
19

3.
82

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

8
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

  
  

  
(1

,7
05

.8
1)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

P
R

 P
os

t 
B

W
 2

20
25

1 
52

20
3

9
A

m
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
 $

  
  

   
 1

,3
10

.7
2 

D
en

ta
l 1

/1
3/

25
52

20
3

10
A

m
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
 $

  
  

   
 1

,5
50

.2
3 

D
en

ta
l 1

2/
30

/2
4

52
20

3
11

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
  

  
  3

8,
43

4.
20

 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
- 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
3

39
,5

89
.3

4
$ 

  
  

   
51

,7
17

.3
7

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

32
8,

91
5.

00
$ 

  
  

 
84

.2
8%

12
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

  
  

   
  

 4
05

.9
7 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 -

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5
52

20
4

40
5.

97
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
40

5.
97

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

2,
75

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
85

.2
4%

13
O

hi
o 

P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

  
 1

1,
76

3.
96

 
O

P
E

R
S

 -
 E

M
P

LO
Y

E
E

 -
 O

P
E

R
S

 P
en

si
on

 -
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
11

,7
63

.9
6

$ 
  

  
   

11
,7

63
.9

6
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
15

6,
38

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

92
.4

8%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
  

  
  

  1
,1

73
.5

6 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

- 
F

ed
er

al
 T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

1,
17

3.
56

$ 
  

  
   

  
1,

17
3.

56
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

16
,1

97
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
92

.7
5%

15
W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
 $

  
   

  
 3

,5
68

.7
5 

E
du

 -
 2

02
5 

W
at

er
 &

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 -
 G

Y
 2

/4
53

50
0

3,
56

8.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
3,

56
8.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

18
,5

64
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
80

.7
8%

16
F

ed
ex

 C
or

p
 $

  
  

   
  

   
51

.0
7 

S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 A
rm

y 
C

or
p 

of
 E

ng
, 

C
er

lic
 1

2/
11

/2
4 

- 
R

H
 2

/2
53

60
2

51
.0

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

51
.0

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
99

.8
0%

17
B

on
de

d 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c
 $

  
  

  
  5

,0
68

.3
5 

O
p 

S
pl

 -
 C

au
st

ic
 S

od
a 

50
%

 D
ia

ph
ra

g
m

 1
2/

18
/2

4 
- 

R
H

53
61

1
5,

06
8.

35
$ 

  
  

   
  

5,
12

1.
37

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
45

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

98
.8

6%
18

M
en

ar
ds

 $
  

   
  

   
  

89
.4

4 
M

nt
 S

pl
 -

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 R
T

K
53

61
2

89
.4

4
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

89
.4

4
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

4,
50

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
98

.0
1%

19
M

cm
as

te
r-

C
ar

r
 $

  
  

   
  

 1
64

.7
9 

M
nt

 S
pl

 -
 R

8 
T

ap
er

 D
ril

l C
hu

ck
 A

rb
or

, S
pr

in
g 

P
in

s 
- 

R
T

K
53

61
2.

00
1

20
G

ra
in

g
er

 $
  

   
  

   
46

5.
03

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 -

 D
ia

ph
ra

g
m

 A
ss

em
b,

 H
an

d 
T

or
ch

es
, 

G
lo

ve
s 

- 
R

T
K

53
61

2.
00

1
62

9.
82

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

62
9.

82
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
15

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

95
.8

0%
21

A
llo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

  
   

  
 2

,5
34

.0
0 

La
b 

A
na

ly
si

s 
@

 W
R

F
 -

 R
H

53
61

3
22

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

   
 3

,3
57

.6
9 

La
b 

S
pl

 @
 W

R
F

 -
 R

H
53

61
3

23
Jo

ne
s 

&
 H

en
ry

 L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

  
   

  
   

61
5.

00
 

La
b 

T
es

tin
g 

@
 W

R
F

 -
 R

H
53

61
3

24
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

  
   

  
   

  
62

.9
5 

La
b 

S
pl

 @
 W

R
F

 1
2/

20
/2

4 
- 

R
H

53
61

3
25

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
  

   
  

   
  

80
.1

4 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- 

JR
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

26
W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 P

ur
e 

W
at

er
 $

  
   

  
   

  
97

.5
4 

D
I R

eg
en

, 
F

ilt
er

s 
12

/6
/2

4 
- 

JR
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

6,
74

7.
32

$ 
  

  
   

  
6,

74
7.

32
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

77
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
91

.2
9%

27
A

E
C

O
M

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 I
nc

.
 $

  
  

   
 3

,8
70

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 -
 F

lo
w

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
@

 W
R

F
 1

1/
6/

24
 -

 R
H

53
70

1
3,

87
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

3,
87

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
46

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

91
.6

8%
28

H
zW

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 L
LC

 $
  

  
   

  
 5

68
.7

5 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 R
is

k 
R

e-
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
12

/8
/2

4 
- 

R
K

M
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

29
K

im
bl

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

&
 D

is
po

sa
l

 $
   

  
   

1,
53

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 -

 F
ro

nt
 L

oa
d 

C
on

ta
in

er
 @

 W
R

F
 -

 R
H

53
70

1.
00

2
2,

09
8.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

2,
09

8.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

94
.0

0%
30

R
ep

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
#2

24
 $

  
  

  3
0,

05
8.

92
 

S
lu

dg
e 

D
is

po
sa

l -
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 R

H
53

70
1.

00
7

30
,0

58
.9

2
$ 

  
  

   
30

,0
58

.9
2

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

62
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
95

.1
9%

31
IG

S
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  3

,0
88

.3
2 

g
as

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

- 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

32
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
 9

94
.2

4 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
12

/1
0/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

2.
00

1
4,

08
2.

56
$ 

  
  

   
  

4,
08

2.
56

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
10

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

96
.1

5%
33

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

  
  

   
  

  
 5

2.
80

 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 6
41

 L
ea

r 
R

d 
12

/3
/2

4-
1/

6/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

34
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
 4

38
.6

2 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 6
41

 L
ea

r 
R

d 
11

/1
4/

24
-1

2/
17

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

49
1.

42
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
49

1.
42

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

35
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
   

  
  

 5
6.

31
 

g
as

 s
vc

 @
 1

00
 W

oo
db

rid
g

e 
W

ay
 1

1/
26

/2
4-

12
/3

1/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

56
.3

1
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

56
.3

1
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

36
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
  7

,8
94

.0
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 W

at
er

bu
ry

 A
ve

 1
2/

5/
24

-1
/6

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

37
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

   
9,

67
1.

93
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

17
,5

65
.9

5
$ 

  
  

   
17

,5
65

.9
5

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

29
3,

55
0.

00
$ 

  
  

 
94

.0
2%

38
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

   
  

51
6.

65
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

39
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

 1
04

.9
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 6

41
 L

ea
r 

R
d 

12
/6

/2
4-

1/
7/

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
40

Ill
um

in
at

in
g

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

  
  

   
  

   
9.

48
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

09
 A

vo
nd

al
e 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/9

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

41
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

 1
29

.6
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 W

oo
db

rid
g

e 
W

ay
 1

2/
6/

24
-1

/7
/2

5 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
42

Ill
um

in
at

in
g

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 9
7.

87
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 P
S

 1
2/

6/
24

-1
/7

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

85
8.

59
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
85

8.
59

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

N
o 

F
un

d 
A

llo
c.

43
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 8

5.
89

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 7
58

 J
ay

co
x 

R
d 

S
ew

er
 1

2/
6/

24
-1

/7
/2

5 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
85

.8
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
85

.8
9

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

 
1,

35
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

93
.6

4%
44

C
ha

rt
er

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 5
9.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 W

R
F

 1
/1

/2
5-

1/
31

/2
5 

- 
R

H
53

70
5

59
.9

9
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

59
.9

9
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
98

.5
0%

45
N

ic
k 

M
ay

er
 F

or
d 

W
es

t
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 3

9.
97

 
E

q
p 

M
nt

 -
 S

vc
 to

 '1
7 

E
xp

lo
re

r 
12

/9
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
53

70
7

39
.9

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

39
.9

7
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

N
o.

 F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

46
R

an
da

ll'
s 

La
w

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 8
0.

25
 

B
ld

g 
M

nt
 -

 B
ul

k 
S

al
t 

12
/5

/2
4 

- 
R

T
K

 2
/2

53
70

8
47

M
ar

s 
E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
   

  
   

  
  1

.8
2 

B
ld

g 
M

nt
 -

 R
ig

id
 C

om
pr

es
si

on
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 1
2/

4/
24

 -
 R

T
K

 2
/2

53
70

8
82

.0
7

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
82

.0
7

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

99
.1

8%
48

D
al

e 
S

ad
ow

sk
i

 $
  

   
  

   
  

35
.6

6 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 W
W

 O
pe

ra
to

r 
Li

ce
ns

e 
R

en
ew

al
 1

2/
27

/2
4 

- 
R

H
53

90
1

49
T

im
ot

hy
 D

ill
on

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 4
5.

86
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t 

fo
r 

W
W

 O
pe

ra
to

r 
Li

ce
ns

e 
R

en
ew

al
 1

1/
30

/2
4 

- 
R

H
53

90
1

81
.5

2
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

81
.5

2
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

N
o 

F
un

ds
 A

llo
c.

 $
  

  
21

2,
54

8.
38

 
21

2,
54

8.
38

$ 
  

  
 

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
 $

  
  

   
 3

,5
68

.7
5 

E
du

 -
 2

02
5 

W
at

er
 &

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 -
 G

Y
 4

/4
53

50
0

3,
56

8.
75

$ 
  

  
   

  
3,

56
8.

75
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

23
,4

36
.0

0
$ 

  
  

  
 

84
.7

7%

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
22

 -
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

 -
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 1
6,

 2
02

5
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

1,
 2

02
5

F
U

N
D

 7
21

 -
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

 -
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 1
6,

 2
02

5
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

1,
 2

02
5

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

 R
un

 b
y 

R
eb

ec
ca

 R
ob

er
ts

on
 o

n 
1/

16
/2

02
5 

4:
40

:2
0 

PM
 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 
4



2
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
51

.9
2 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 1
1/

26
/2

4-
12

/3
1/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3

3
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
  

  
51

.0
0 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- 

C
en

te
r 

R
d 

P
S

 1
1/

14
/2

4-
12

/1
7/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3
10

2.
92

$ 
 

  
10

2.
92

$ 
 

  
 

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
 

  
94

.8
5%

4
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

85
.5

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
10

 A
vo

n 
B

el
de

n 
S

ew
er

 1
1/

9/
24

-1
2/

10
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
85

.5
8

$ 
 

  
85

.5
8

$ 
 

  
1,

35
0.

00
$ 

 
  

93
.6

6%
 $

  
  

3,
75

7.
25

 
3,

75
7.

25
$ 

 
  

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r
 $

  
  

3,
56

8.
75

 
E

du
 -

 2
02

5 
W

at
er

 &
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 -

 G
Y

 3
/4

53
50

0
3,

56
8.

75
$ 

 
  

3,
56

8.
75

$ 
 

  
 

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

 
  

83
.0

1%
2

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

  
  

2,
49

1.
35

 
g

as
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
11

/2
2/

24
-1

2/
27

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

2,
49

1.
35

$ 
 

  
2,

49
1.

35
$ 

 
  

 
30

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
 

  
91

.8
8%

3
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

50
9.

18
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

12
/1

0/
24

-1
/8

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

4
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

  
  

45
5.

21
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

96
4.

39
$ 

 
  

96
4.

39
$ 

 
  

 
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

  
95

.1
8%

 $
  

  
7,

02
4.

49
 

7,
02

4.
49

$ 
 

  

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

  
  

46
0.

40
 

La
b 

S
pl

 &
 E

T
Ls

 -
 F

re
e 

C
hl

or
in

e 
R

ea
g

en
t 

S
et

s 
(4

2)
 1

/6
/2

5 
- 

R
T

K
 2

/3
53

61
2.

00
4

46
0.

40
$ 

 
  

46
0.

40
$ 

 
  

 
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
2

A
vo

n 
La

ke
 R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
  

  5
,0

24
.1

2 
E

T
L1

 -
 R

ep
ai

rs
 -

 R
et

ap
 3

6"
 f

or
 F

ire
 H

yd
ra

nt
 1

0/
22

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
1

3
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

12
,9

87
.5

8 
E

T
L1

 -
 R

ep
ai

rs
 -

 B
re

ak
 B

eh
in

d 
R

R
 B

re
w

in
g 

9/
26

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
1

4
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  5

,1
78

.7
6 

E
T

L1
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 B

re
ak

 B
eh

in
d 

R
oc

k 
P

ile
 8

/1
4/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

1
5

A
vo

n 
La

ke
 R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
  

  
16

,2
20

.4
9 

E
T

L1
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 B

re
ak

 B
eh

in
d 

O
ld

 F
ee

d 
M

ill
 b

y 
83

 8
/7

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
1

6
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  5

,6
82

.0
5 

E
T

L1
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 B

re
ak

 B
et

w
ee

n 
83

 a
nd

 J
ay

co
x 

8/
12

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
1

7
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

90
1.

44
 

E
T

Ls
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 B

re
ak

 N
 o

f 
W

al
ke

r 
R

d 
7/

16
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

 1
/2

53
70

1
45

,9
94

.4
4

$ 
 

  
45

,9
94

.4
4

$ 
 

  
 

10
0,

17
5.

00
$ 

 
  

54
.0

9%
8

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

  
  

34
7.

50
 

E
T

Ls
 -

 S
pa

re
 M

ul
tit

ec
h 

E
xt

. C
el

lu
la

r 
M

od
em

 1
1/

25
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

34
7.

50
$ 

 
  

34
7.

50
$ 

 
  

 
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
9

E
ng

ie
  

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
  

  
6,

87
9.

98
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

10
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

  
  

1,
30

9.
50

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
- 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

8,
18

9.
48

$ 
 

  
8,

18
9.

48
$ 

 
  

 
27

5,
38

4.
00

$ 
 

  
97

.0
3%

11
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

  
78

.2
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r 

@
 C

hs
tn

t 
12

/5
/2

4-
1/

6/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

12
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

  
70

.6
0 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r 

@
 U

S
20

 1
2/

5/
24

-1
/6

/2
5 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

13
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

  
67

.8
6 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r 

@
 M

ill
s 

12
/6

/2
4-

1/
7/

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
14

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
  

84
.6

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 R
oo

t 
@

 S
pr

ag
 1

2/
4/

24
-1

/3
/2

5 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
15

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
  

75
.6

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 B
ut

te
rn

ut
 @

 R
oo

t 
12

/4
/2

4-
1/

2/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

16
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

  
  

18
9.

01
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

17
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

22
9.

09
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 v

ar
io

us
 A

L 
&

 E
T

L1
 L

oc
at

io
ns

 1
2/

23
/2

4
53

70
3.

00
4

79
5.

09
$ 

 
  

79
5.

09
$ 

 
  

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

  
93

.3
7%

18
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

15
5,

72
9.

38
 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

fr
om

 E
T

L1
 -

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

4
19

A
vo

n 
La

ke
 R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
  

  
14

4,
82

7.
94

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fr

om
 E

T
L1

 -
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
4

30
0,

55
7.

32
$ 

 
  

30
0,

55
7.

32
$ 

 
  

2,
23

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

 
86

.5
2%

20
S

ta
nt

ec
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c.
 $

  
  

11
,2

83
.4

4 
W

at
er

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n 
#7

 1
2/

13
/2

4 
- 

R
K

M
 2

/3
53

80
6

21
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 &
 M

ap
pi

ng
, 

LL
C

 $
  

  2
,6

25
.4

4 
E

T
Ls

 -
 D

es
ig

na
tin

g
 &

 M
ar

ki
ng

, 
Lo

ca
tin

g 
1/

10
/2

5 
- 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
53

80
6

13
,9

08
.8

8
$ 

 
  

13
,9

08
.8

8
$ 

 
  

 
20

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
 

  
93

.0
5%

 $
  

  
37

0,
25

3.
11

 
37

0,
25

3.
11

$ 
 

  

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

  
  

92
0.

80
 

La
b 

S
pl

 &
 E

T
Ls

 -
 F

re
e 

C
hl

or
in

e 
R

ea
g

en
t 

S
et

s 
(4

2)
 1

/6
/2

5 
- 

R
T

K
 3

/3
53

61
2

92
0.

80
$ 

 
  

92
0.

80
$ 

 
  

 
88

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
 

  
98

.9
6%

2
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

90
1.

43
 

E
T

Ls
 -

 R
ep

ai
rs

 -
 B

re
ak

 N
 o

f 
W

al
ke

r 
R

d 
7/

16
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

 2
/2

53
70

1
3

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

  
  

34
7.

50
 

E
T

Ls
 -

 S
pa

re
 M

ul
tit

ec
h 

E
xt

. C
el

lu
la

r 
M

od
em

 1
1/

25
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

1,
24

8.
93

$ 
 

  
1,

24
8.

93
$ 

 
  

 
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
 

  
98

.6
1%

4
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

  
  

53
,0

79
.3

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 E
T

L2
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/3
/2

5 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

Ill
um

in
at

in
g

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

  3
,0

93
.2

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
R

ea
r 

U
pp

er
 1

1/
8/

24
-1

2/
9/

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
6

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
  

4,
28

6.
93

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

11
/2

9/
24

-1
2/

30
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
7

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
  

52
.4

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

O
A

L 
12

/3
/2

4-
1/

2/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

60
,5

11
.8

3
$ 

 
  

60
,5

11
.8

3
$ 

 
  

 
55

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
 

  
89

.0
0%

8
Ill

um
in

at
in

g
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

  
  

90
.3

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
et

ro
it 

R
d 

11
/8

/2
4-

12
/1

0/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

9
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

  
  

60
.8

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
2/

31
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
10

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
  

66
.3

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
65

50
 C

he
st

nu
t 

R
id

ge
 R

d 
12

/4
/2

4-
1/

3/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

11
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

  
66

.0
4 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

77
80

 C
en

te
r 

R
id

g
e 

R
d 

12
/4

/2
4-

1/
3/

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
28

3.
55

$ 
 

  
28

3.
55

$ 
 

  
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

 
  

97
.1

6%
12

A
vo

n 
La

ke
 R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
  

  
42

4,
10

5.
62

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fr

om
 E

T
L2

 -
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
4

13
A

vo
n 

La
ke

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

  
  

40
1,

83
3.

30
 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

fr
om

 E
T

L2
 -

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 G
Y

53
70

4
82

5,
93

8.
92

$ 
 

  
82

5,
93

8.
92

$ 
 

  
5,

11
8,

60
0.

00
$ 

  
 

83
.8

6%
14

S
ta

nt
ec

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c.

 $
  

  
11

,2
83

.4
4 

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n 

#7
 1

2/
13

/2
4 

- 
R

K
M

 3
/3

53
80

6
15

S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 &

 M
ap

pi
ng

, 
LL

C
 $

  
  2

,6
25

.4
3 

E
T

Ls
 -

 D
es

ig
na

tin
g

 &
 M

ar
ki

ng
, 

Lo
ca

tin
g 

1/
10

/2
5 

- 
JR

G
-E

 2
/2

53
80

6
13

,9
08

.8
7

$ 
 

  
13

,9
08

.8
7

$ 
 

  
 

25
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

 
  

94
.4

4%

 $
  

  
90

2,
81

2.
90

 
90

2,
81

2.
90

$ 
 

  

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
23

 -
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

6,
 2

02
5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
1,

 2
02

5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
1,

 2
02

5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

6,
 2

02
5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
1,

 2
02

5

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
62

 -
 E

T
L

2
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

 -
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 1
6,

 2
02

5

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
03

 -
 E

T
L

1

 R
un

 b
y 

R
eb

ec
ca

 R
ob

er
ts

on
 o

n 
1/

16
/2

02
5 

4:
40

:2
0 

PM
 

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 
4



V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
C

ov
al

en
 In

c.
 $

  
  

  
  3

,1
36

.5
1 

M
nt

 S
pl

 -
 G

rin
de

r 
P

ar
ts

 -
 S

ta
to

r,
 C

ut
te

r 
W

he
el

s 
12

/1
6/

24
 -

 R
T

K
53

61
2

3,
13

6.
51

$ 
  

  
   

  
3,

13
6.

51
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

 
87

.4
5%

2
A

ct
iv

e 
P

lu
m

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
  

   
  

  
71

.6
3 

M
nt

 S
pl

 -
 6

" 
C

ap
s 

10
/2

3/
24

 -
 R

T
K

53
61

2.
00

4
71

.6
3

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
71

.6
3

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

 
6,

20
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
98

.8
4%

3
C

hr
on

ic
le

 T
el

eg
ra

m
 I

nc
 $

  
  

  
  1

,1
09

.8
9 

LO
R

C
O

 -
 I

nf
ilt

ra
tio

n 
&

 In
flo

w
 In

ve
st

. 
A

d 
fo

r 
B

id
s 

12
/9

/2
4 

- 
JR

G
-

53
70

1
1,

10
9.

89
$ 

  
  

   
  

1,
48

3.
22

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

92
.5

8%
4

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

  
  

  
  2

,3
76

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 -
 L

O
R

C
O

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

R
en

ew
al

s 
- 

20
25

 -
 R

T
K

53
70

1.
00

2
5

S
pi

tz
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 I
nc

.
 $

  
  

  
  4

,0
00

.0
0 

A
nn

ua
l L

ea
se

 P
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
20

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
6,

37
6.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

6,
37

6.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

42
.0

4%
6

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
   

  
   

45
9.

58
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 9

84
5 

A
vo

n 
B

el
de

n 
R

d 
12

/4
/2

4-
1/

3/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

7
E

ng
ie

  
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
  

   
  

70
4.

99
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

2/
31

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

8
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

   
  

 1
,1

54
.8

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

R
d 

11
/2

7/
24

-1
2/

31
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
2,

31
9.

37
$ 

  
  

   
  

2,
31

9.
37

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
28

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

91
.7

2%
9

E
ng

ie
  

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

  
   

  
  

  5
.8

4 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
2/

31
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

Ill
um

in
at

in
g

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
  

  
  

   
  

 8
7.

26
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

36
78

 W
al

ke
r 

R
d 

11
/7

/2
4-

12
/1

0/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

93
.1

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

93
.1

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

1,
20

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

92
.2

4%
11

E
ng

ie
  

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

  
   

  
  

90
.0

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
2/

31
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
12

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
   

  
   

  
72

.6
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

03
01

 R
ee

d 
R

d 
12

/4
/2

4-
1/

3/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

13
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

   
  

   
  

67
.5

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
09

20
 H

aw
ke

 R
d 

12
/4

/2
4-

1/
3/

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
14

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
   

  
   

  
71

.0
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

21
69

 A
vo

n 
B

el
de

n 
12

/3
/2

4-
1/

2/
25

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

15
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

   
  

   
  

69
.5

3 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
29

01
 A

vo
n 

B
el

de
n 

R
d 

12
/3

/2
4-

1/
2/

25
 -

 G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
16

O
hi

o 
E

di
so

n
 $

  
   

  
   

  
67

.1
7 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

39
30

 C
oo

le
y 

R
d 

12
/3

/2
4-

12
/3

1/
24

 -
 G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

17
O

hi
o 

E
di

so
n

 $
  

   
  

   
  

75
.9

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
67

80
 G

ile
s 

R
d 

11
/2

8/
24

-1
2/

31
/2

4 
- 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
51

3.
96

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

51
3.

96
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
N

o 
F

un
ds

 A
llo

c.
18

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

  
  

  
   

  
 5

6.
55

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 9
87

1 
A

vo
n 

B
el

de
n 

11
/4

/2
4-

12
/3

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

75
4

19
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
  

  
  

   
 1

02
.2

5 
W

ae
r 

U
se

d 
@

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

11
/4

/2
4-

12
/3

/2
4 

- 
G

Y
53

75
4

15
8.

80
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
15

8.
80

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

   
  

32
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
 

99
.9

5%
20

S
m

ar
tB

ill
 I

nc
 $

  
   

  
   

92
6.

69
 

LO
R

C
O

 B
ill

s 
- 

P
rin

t &
 P

os
ta

g
e 

- 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 W

D
L

53
76

0
21

S
m

ar
tB

ill
 I

nc
 $

  
   

  
   

92
6.

45
 

LO
R

C
O

 B
ill

s 
- 

P
rin

t &
 P

os
ta

g
e 

- 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 W

D
L

53
76

0
22

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

  
  

  
  3

,2
44

.0
0 

M
et

er
 R

ea
di

ng
s 

- 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
24

 -
 G

Y
53

76
0

23
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
  

  
  

  3
,2

28
.0

0 
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s 
- 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 G
Y

53
76

0
8,

32
5.

14
$ 

  
  

   
  

8,
32

5.
14

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
 

76
.2

1%
24

LO
R

C
O

 $
  

   
  

 6
,3

51
.3

6 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
B

ill
in

g 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 t
o 

LO
R

C
O

 2
 -

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

24
 -

 W
D

L
53

90
1

6,
35

1.
36

$ 
  

  
   

  
6,

35
1.

36
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

  
  

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
  

 
92

.5
3%

 $
  

  
  2

8,
45

5.
76

 
28

,4
55

.7
6

$ 
  

  
   

V
en

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

u
m

Y
T

D
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
B

u
d

g
et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

 R
em

ai
n

in
g

1
A

LL
 E

re
ct

or
 &

 C
ra

ne
 R

en
ta

l
 $

  
   

  
 1

,5
76

.0
0 

O
S

H
G

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
 O

ff
 L

oa
d 

S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

on
ta

in
er

 1
2/

24
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
55

00
3

2
E

C
S

 M
id

w
es

t,
 L

LC
 $

  
  

   
 3

,8
00

.0
0 

W
F

P
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 -
 S

pe
ci

al
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

ns
 &

 T
es

tin
g

 S
vc

s 
- 

JR
G

-E
55

00
3

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 P
ro

du
ct

s 
In

c.
 $

  
  

   
 3

,1
68

.0
0 

O
S

H
G

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
 L

-B
ra

ck
et

 B
er

m
s 

12
/2

0/
24

 -
 R

T
K

55
00

3
4

O
hi

o 
C

A
T

 $
  

   
 2

3,
73

1.
00

 
O

S
H

G
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 T
A

E
T

 1
01

 4
60

/3
 U

L 
P

3 
LA

 w
/E

x.
 T

an
k 

12
/2

0/
24

 -
 R

T
K

55
00

3
5

P
er

ry
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s 
P

ro
du

ct
s 

In
c.

 $
  

  
  2

1,
75

0.
00

 
F

R
P

 S
in

g
le

 W
al

l I
nd

us
tr

ia
l T

an
ks

 1
2/

20
/2

4 
- 

R
T

K
55

00
3

54
,0

25
.0

0
$ 

  
  

   
54

,0
25

.0
0

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
 

56
.7

8%
6

H
D

R
, I

nc
.

 $
  

  
  

65
,1

09
.9

9 
B

ld
g 

Im
p 

- 
W

F
P

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
vc

s 
11

/2
2/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-E

55
00

3.
00

2
7

H
D

R
, I

nc
.

 $
  

  
  

50
,5

55
.3

4 
B

ld
g 

Im
p 

- 
W

F
P

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
vc

s 
12

/1
3/

24
 -

 J
R

G
-E

55
00

3.
00

2
11

5,
66

5.
33

$ 
  

  
 

11
5,

66
5.

33
$ 

  
  

   
  

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
 

99
.2

3%
8

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

  
   

8,
21

0.
00

 
W

al
ke

r 
R

d 
P

ar
k 

- 
V

er
t.

 F
la

ng
e 

H
yd

ra
nt

s,
 R

ed
uc

er
s 

1/
3/

25
 -

 J
R

G
-E

55
00

7
8,

21
0.

00
$ 

  
  

   
  

8,
21

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
12

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

  
   

 
93

.4
3%

 $
  

  
17

7,
90

0.
33

 
17

7,
90

0.
33

$ 
  

  
 

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
04

 -
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

 -
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 1
6,

 2
02

5
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

1,
 2

02
5

A
V

O
N

 L
A

K
E

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 7
49

 -
 L

O
R

C
O

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
 -

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

6,
 2

02
5

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
1,

 2
02

5

 R
un

 b
y 

R
eb

ec
ca

 R
ob

er
ts

on
 o

n 
1/

16
/2

02
5 

4:
40

:2
0 

PM
 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 
1



Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Board of Municipal Utilities  
 
From: Bill Logan 
 
Subject: Cleveland Construction Cost Index 
 
Date: January 14, 2025 
 
 
 

The Index for 2025 is 14089.65 
 The Index for 2024 was 14184.20 
 
 This is a difference of  -1.00% 
 
 
Therefore, the following are the adjusted 2025 fees: 
 
   2024   2025 
 
Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fee $2,372.00  $2,349.00  

Trunk Sanitary Sewer Square Foot Charge 15.83¢  15.67¢ 

 

8” Sanitary Sewer Front Foot Charge $83.45  $82.62 

 

Water Impact Fee $2,861.00  $2,833.00 

Water Main Front Foot Square Foot Charge 80.30¢  79.50¢ 

 

CALDP Tap In Fee $12,511.31 $12,386.20 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 











Av
on

 L
ak

e 
Re

gi
on

al
 W

at
er

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ev

ie
w

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
4

20
24

 Y
TD

20
24

Bu
dg

et
20

23
20

24
 Y

TD
vs

. 2
02

3 
YT

D
Al

l F
un

ds
D

ec
 Y

TD
12

 m
on

th
s

D
ec

 Y
TD

%
 o

f B
ud

ge
t

%
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
40

,2
60

,0
01

  
48

,6
76

,0
02

  
34

,0
57

,5
70

  
82

.7
%

18
.2

%
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

38
,6

17
,1

42
  

53
,8

24
,4

66
  

32
,7

23
,4

36
  

71
.7

%
18

.0
%

Re
ve

nu
es

 le
ss

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,

64
2,

85
9

   
(5

,1
48

,4
64

)
  

1,
33

4,
13

4
   

n/
a

23
.1

%
(n

et
 o

f f
un

d 
tra

ns
fe

rs
)

Le
ss

: O
W

D
A 

Re
ce

ip
ts

(4
,3

74
,5

80
)

  
(1

3,
00

0,
00

0)
  

(1
,1

22
,7

05
)

  
Le

ss
: E

xp
en

se
s 

pa
id

 w
ith

 O
W

D
A 

Fu
nd

s
(4

,3
74

,5
80

)
  

(1
3,

00
0,

00
0)

  
(1

,1
22

,7
05

)
  

Le
ss

: C
ap

ita
l -

 L
an

d 
& 

La
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

(4
,0

73
,7

86
)

  
(5

,0
00

,0
00

)
  

(1
,5

53
,0

00
)

  

Re
vi

se
d:

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
35

,8
85

,4
20

  
35

,6
76

,0
02

  
32

,9
34

,8
65

  
10

0.
6%

9.
0%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
30

,1
68

,7
76

  
35

,8
24

,4
66

  
30

,0
47

,7
31

  
84

.2
%

0.
4%

Re
ve

nu
es

 le
ss

 E
xp

en
se

s
5,

71
6,

64
5

   
(1

48
,4

64
)

  
2,

88
7,

13
4

   
n/

a
98

.0
%

(n
et

 o
f f

un
d 

tra
ns

fe
rs

)











Avon Lake Regional Water
Net Change In Fund Balance
1/14/2025

Preliminary
Un-audited

Actual Budget Actual Actual 2024 vs
Water Fund 701 2023 2024 2024 Budget 2024

Revenues 12,691,709                        13,999,400                        13,523,047                        (476,353)                             
Transfers In -                                         -                                         -                                         -                                         

Revenues Including Fund Transfers 12,691,709                        13,999,400                        13,523,047                        (476,353)                             

Expenses 8,404,521                          12,255,429                        9,359,562                          (2,895,867)                         
Transfers Out 4,863,193                          4,761,571                          4,779,836                          18,265                                 

Expenses Including Fund Transfers 13,267,714                        17,017,000                        14,139,398                        (2,877,602)                         

Net Change in Fund Balance (576,005)                             (3,017,600)                         (616,351)                             2,401,249                          

Actual Budget Actual Actual 2024 vs
Sewer Fund 721 2023 2024 2024 Budget 2024
Revenues 8,248,632                          8,695,000                          8,946,674                          251,674                              
Transfers In 998,923                              967,194                              967,194                              -                                         

Revenues Including Fund Transfers 9,247,555                          9,662,194                          9,913,868                          251,674                              

Expenses 5,188,558                          8,443,929                          6,955,877                          (1,488,052)                         
Transfers Out 3,175,873                          3,236,448                          3,236,500                          52                                           

Expenses Including Fund Transfers 8,364,431                          11,680,377                        10,192,377                        (1,488,000)                         

Net Change in Fund Balance 883,124                              (2,018,183)                         (278,509)                             1,739,674                          

Actual Budget Actual Actual 2024 vs
All Other Funds 2023 2024 2024 Budget 2024

Revenues 13,117,229                        25,981,602                        17,790,280                        (8,191,322)                         
Transfers In 8,983,003                          8,947,605                          8,965,922                          18,317                                 

Revenues Including Fund Transfers 22,100,232                        34,929,207                        26,756,202                        (8,173,005)                         

Expenses 19,130,357                        33,125,108                        22,301,703                        (10,823,405)                      
Transfers Out 1,942,860                          1,916,780                          1,916,780                          -                                         

Expenses Including Fund Transfers 21,073,217                        35,041,888                        24,218,483                        (10,823,405)                      

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,027,015                          (112,681)                             2,537,719                          2,650,400                          

1/14/20252025 Fund Balances Budget (version 2)



Avon Lake Regional Water
Net Change In Fund Balance
1/14/2025

Preliminary
Un-audited

Actual Budget Actual Actual 2024 vs
All Funds 2023 2024 2024 Budget 2024
Revenues 34,057,570                        48,676,002                        40,260,001                        (8,416,001)                         
Transfers In 9,981,926                          9,914,799                          9,933,116                          18,317                                 

Revenues Including Fund Transfers 44,039,496                        58,590,801                        50,193,117                        (8,397,684)                         

Expenses 32,723,436                        53,824,466                        38,617,142                        (15,207,324)                      
Transfers Out 9,981,926                          9,914,799                          9,933,116                          18,317                                 

Expenses Including Fund Transfers 42,705,362                        63,739,265                        48,550,258                        (15,189,007)                      

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,334,134                          (5,148,464)                         1,642,859                          6,791,323                          

Actual 2024 vs Budget 2024 - Variance Explanations (all funds):

Revenues
Fund No. 704 - OWDA Revenues (8,625,420)                         
Interest Income 793,094                              
Settlement from Kopf lawsuit 675,000                              
Operating revenues (1,258,675)                         

Total Revenue Variance - Actual Revene less than Budget (8,416,001)                         

Expenses
Fund No. 704 - WFP Project Expense (8,382,736)                         
Water - Sewer Compensation and Benefits (1,026,566)                         
Water - Sewer Operating Expense (2,412,758)                         
ETL Operating Expense (1,290,460)                         
Other Capital Projects (1,095,655)                         
Other Expense (999,149)                             

Total Expense Variance - Actual Expense less than Budget (15,207,324)                      

1/14/20252025 Fund Balances Budget (version 2)


	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	012125 Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	WU.pdf

	Minutes.pdf

	Expenses.pdf

	CCI.pdf

	December 2024 Financial Statements.pdf
	December 2024 Financial Statements (01132025).pdf
	DOC003.pdf
	December 2024 Financial Statements (01132025).pdf
	DOC004.pdf


	page 5.pdf


	2024 Net Change in Fund Balance.pdf


	pg 12.pdf



